

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M920311B

March 31, 1992

MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON REQUIREMENTS
FOR INTEGRAL SYSTEM TESTING OF WESTINGHOUSE
AP-600 (SECY-92-030, SECY-92-037), 1:30 P.M.,
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 1992, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff and Westinghouse on the requirements for integral system testing of the Westinghouse AP-600 design.

If the staff determines that it will no longer need to issue a request-for-proposal for a low-pressure integral test facility for the AP-600, as advertised in the Commerce Business Daily, then the staff should inform the public as soon as possible of that decision in order to minimize public expenditures in preparing for such a proposal.

(EDO)

(SECY Suspense: 4/24/92)

cc: The Chairman
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Curtiss
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Planque
OGC
OCAA
OIG
ACRS
PDR - Advance
DCS - P1-24